
Eyes on 30 Committee 
June 21, 2023 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE EYES ON 30 COMMITTEE 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS  

June 21, 2023 – 3:00 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present:   Councilor Nancie Cameron, Chair 

Councilor Richard Michaud 
Planning Board Representative Jason Barry 
Mayor Designee, Jenne Holmes 

     City Manager Bob Belmore 
 
Committee Members Absent:  Superintendent Lori Lane 

Mayor Dana Hilliard 
Staff present:  Director of Planning & Community Development Michelle Mears 

City Clerk Kristen LaPanne 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Committee Chair Cameron called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 
 
APPROVE PAST MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 8, 2023 

Jenne Holmes made a motion to accept the May 8, 2023 minutes as submitted. The motion was 

seconded by Jason Barry and passed 5-0. 

 

DISCUSS MINUTES OF JOINT MEETING WITH CITY COUNCIL ON MAY 8, 2023 

Councilor Cameron stated that she would like to discuss attainable goals of at least three of the areas 
identified goals by this Committee to be achieved by 2030. The remainder of the goals will be 
discussed at a future meeting. 
 
The Committee began with What defines us as a City. Councilor Cameron reviewed the list and 
highlighted historical markers. She stated that the City is installing two State Historical Markers and 
that the Mayor’s Office is working on a recommended list of City Historical Markers. City Manager 
Belmore stated that he believes that the Mayor is referring the list to the Cultural Commission for 
review before moving forward. 
 
Councilor Cameron mentioned marketing the historical markers on the City’s website. Manager 
Belmore suggested incorporating the historical markers by adding a link to the Economic 
Development Department webpage with points of interest as recommended by the Eyes on 30 
Committee. Jason Berry suggested adding to the map, popular points of interest that would include 
businesses and restaurants throughout the City. Councilor Cameron added that a Resolution was 
passed by the Council pertaining to the monthly flag schedule to promote the City’s cultural diversity. 
 
Councilor Cameron reviewed the Sustainability goal with the Committee and commented that the 
completion date of the Ash Street Monarch Butterfly Park would be an attainable goal. Manager 
Belmore suggested a ribbon cutting in September to mark the completion of phase one of the park 
project. Manager Belmore confirmed that there is $10,000 in the City’s budget for this project as well 
as a $4,000 Grant from AARP for the purchase of interpretative signage and one park bench. 
Additionally, the Public Works Department is also working to secure a $4,000 Grant from Home 
Depot to assist with materials. Manager Belmore stated that he met with Public Works Department 
staff and requested they come up with a tentative timeline for improvements to the Ash Park as it 



Eyes on 30 Committee 
June 21, 2023 

metamorphoses into a  Monarch Butterfly Park . The Committee agreed that a potential completion 
date of the entirety of the project could be for the fall of 2024. 
 
Councilor Cameron commented on the solar array off of Blackwater Road, the project was approved 
by City Council. Mr. Barry wondered if there have been discussions regarding the future expansion of 
the solar array. Manager Belmore stated that the current project is expected to be complete and 
running in a couple of years or less. He suggested a goal of asking the Council to consider expansion 
of the solar array by 2030.  
 
Councilor Cameron reviewed the Recreation/Library goal. Manager Belmore stated that the City has 
applied for a $500,000 grant through the office of Senator Shaheen and is pending a response, and if 
approved, City staff can look to fund next steps in the Public Library Expansion/ADA 
Improvements project. Councilor Cameron suggested setting a project completion date of by the year 
2030. The Committee agreed. 
 
Manager Belmore stated that, regarding the promoting of programs, the library has created their own 
newsletter and they have been working on expanding their programs to reach a wider audience. 
Manager Belmore suggested asking library staff how the City and Eyes on 30 Committee can help 
support their programming. It was suggested that the library could send an email blast or utilize social 
media platforms to inform residents of upcoming events or classes to help increase the number of 
participants. 
 
Councilor Cameron suggested a goal pertaining to expanding the walking trails at Malley Farm. 
Manager Belmore noted that the Conservation Commission is working on this project and has hired 
a consultant to help design the trails. Manager Belmore confirmed that the City is looking to apply 
for grants. The Committee agreed with setting a project completion date of 2030 for the expansion of 
the Malley Farm walking trails. 
 
Manager Belmore mentioned Councilor Gerding’s suggestion of developing a map that identifies the 
City’s boat/kayak launches and could present a map to the Committee in October with 
recommendations. There was some discussion regarding if there are enough access points within the 
City. Mr. Barry suggested evaluating the feasibility before the next scheduled meeting for discussion. 
 
Manager Belmore stated that the Fire Chief is looking into a grant that would allow for the public to 
borrow floatation devices by utilizing the honor system. Manager Belmore does not have all of the 
details but stated that the devices might be housed outside of the Public Work’s facility. 
 
Director Mears stated that Kristen Davenport, the Recreation Supervisor, is working on 
implementing a recreational senior walking program. Councilor Cameron suggested adding a goal that 
the City would have more accessible senior programs by 2030. 
 
CONFIRM NEXT MEETING DATE 

Chair Cameron stated that the next Eyes on 30 Committee meeting will be scheduled on Wednesday, 
September 27, 2023. 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 

There were no miscellaneous items discussed. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



Eyes on 30 Committee 
June 21, 2023 

Jason Barry made a motion to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Jenne Holmes and 

passed 5-0. The meeting adjourned at 3:38 p.m.        

 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
       

       Kristen LaPanne, City Clerk   


